



Medical Devices Safety Notice

The National Health Regulatory Authority would like to alert all governmental and private healthcare facilities, local agents and distributors that the below medical device:

Device Details	
Device Name	Foot and Ankle Inst. (Drill / Tap and Countersink) NORMED
Device Model	Refer to the reference link
Manufacturer	Zimmer, INC
Country of Origin	USA
Reference	https://ncmdr.sfda.gov.sa/Secure/CA/CaViewRecall.aspx?caid=8&rid=14113
Device picture	
Reason of Recall	NHRA initiates this FSN due to tip breakages, there are certain lots manufactured by Medizin Technik GmbH using different material than defined in the applicable specifications. As a precaution the manufacturer decided to remove the complete

For more information please contact Medical_Devices@nhra.bh

	family of instruments that were manufactured by Normed Medizin Technik GmbH prior to its manufacturing transfer to Zimmer Biomet in 2014.
Action taken	In case of having the defected medical devices, please contact your authorized representative to take the necessary action to remove the defected devices from your store.

Your cooperation is highly appreciated in improving health services in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

For more information please contact Medical_Devices@nhra.bh